CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 1, 2019

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan (late), Glenda Forga, Carol Hill via phone, and Guy Spratt. Vacancy.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Michelle Whitten, City Clerk; and John Brockmueller, Police Chief.

GUESTS: Steven Berch, Eric Hayes, Cindy Samco, Ron Neumann, Ron and Sue Smith, Eric Duerst, and Joe Nacht.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MARCH 18, 2019 AND PAYROLL AND CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$69,527.55. Guy motioned to approve the consent agenda, Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: None.

Jon Cravens – Public Works: Jon Cravens report was in packets.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: John gave out monthly stats. Tomorrow starts the new Reserve Officer Academy in Tenino. Office staff was able to get a grant to replace two of the vehicle computers that were going out.

Michelle Whitten– City Clerk: Michelle alerted Council to the AWC Action Alert and asked they contact our legislative representatives and voice the importance of some of the bills and the budget. Mossyrock Dam is having a 50th celebration we are all invited to.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Appointment of Council Position No 2. The committee met and interviewed all the applicants. Glenda informed Council that the recommendation of the committee is Ron Neumann. Guy made a motion to accept Ron to City Council, Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimous.

Appointment of Planning Commission Member. There were two candidates that met with the committee. Glenda reported the recommendation of Eric Hayes. Emily motioned to accept Eric Hayes, Guy seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Survey of Dump Site. We received two bids for the survey and another said they could not match the estimates that we received. Glenda motioned to accept the estimate by Banks Surveying, Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Water Variance Rebate – 401 Maple Street. Emily motioned to grant, motion died for lack of a second. Carol commented that we do not have a rebate in our rules and she doesn't see how we can rebate the water. This was due to a hose being left on. Emily motioned to deny the request and advise him to be more careful, Carol seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None.

OTHER BUSINESS: None.

PUBLIC. Eric Duerst thanked the Council for the appointment process. He also asked Mr. Neumann how long he has been inside city limits. Ron explained he has not moved, but he requested for his property to be placed inside city limits about ten years ago, and this has made things far easier.

Eric then asked if he could share a story. Mayor Dobosh said that if it pertains to City business he could and if not then he could share with him later. The Mayor has been asked to keep to city business. Since Eric's story did not comply there was no story.

ADJOURNMENT: Guy made a motion to adjourn, Emily seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim.	If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.
Steve Dobosh – Mayor	Michelle Whitten – City Clerk